
 

Lancashire County Council 
PO Box 100, County Hall, Preston, PR1 0LD 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Ribble Valley Borough Council 
Planning Section 
Council Offices 
Church Walk 
Clitheroe 
BB7 2RA 
 
 

 

For the attention of Lucy Walker  

Phone: 0300 123 6780 

Email: developeras@lancashire.gov.uk 

  

Your ref:   03.2023.829 

Our ref: 03.2023.829 

Date: 15.11.23 

  

 
 
 
Planning Application No: 3/2023/0829  
Grid Ref: 365790 450181  
Proposal: Proposed demolition of existing garage and construction of 
replacement garage.  
Location: 8 The Crescent Dunsop Bridge BB7 3BA 
 
Having considered the information submitted, the above proposal raises no highway 
concerns.  Therefore, no objection on highway safety grounds. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Tahira 
 
Tahira Akhtar BA (Hons) 
Technician 
Highways and Transport 
Lancashire County Council 
 


